
Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 1 of5

Tu es d ay, Janu ary 1 7 , 2 0 23
1 : 0 0 pm -3: 0 0 pm

W ebEx M eeting

C ommittee M embers P res ent:

Ju lian Ju arez, L A C ou nty Flood C ontrolD is tric t(A genc y)
Tom L ove, UpperS an GabrielValley M u nic ipalW aterD is tric t(A genc y)
Kelly Gard ner, M ain S an GabrielB as in W atermas ter(A genc y)

Kris ten Ru ffell, L A C ou nty S anitation D is tric ts (A genc y), C hair
B rentM au e, C ity ofP as ad ena P u blic W orks (A genc y)

* B ryan M ats u moto, S an GabrielValley M u nic ipalW aterD is tric t(C ommu nity)
M arkH all, GreaterL A C ou nty Vec torC ontrolD is tric t(C ommu nity)

Ed ward B eld en, Res id ent(C ommu nity)
D anielRos s man, The W ild ernes s S oc iety (C ommu nity)
* L atoya W aters , A lhambra (M u nic ipal)

Jalaine Verd iner, L os A ngeles C ou nty (M u nic ipal)
Gloria C ru d gington, M onrovia (M u nic ipal)

S alM end ez, ElM onte (M u nic ipal)
D awn P ets c hau er, P as ad ena (M u nic ipal), Vic e-C hair
S arahRoc ha, Irwind ale (M u nic ipal)

Ric hard W ats on, Ric hard W ats on and A s s oc iates P lanning(W aters hed C oord inator, non-votingmember)

* C ommittee M emberA lternate

C ommittee M embers N otP res ent:

JillFos s elman, Res id ent(C ommu nity)

C armen M as u d , A rc ad ia (M u nic ipal)

S ee attac hed attend anc e s heetforfu lllis tofattend ees .

1 . W elc om e and Introd u c tions

Kris ten Ru ffell, C hair of the Rio H ond o (RH ) W aters hed A rea S teering C ommittee (W A S C ), welc omed
C ommittee M embers , and c alled the meetingto ord er. L os A ngeles C ou nty Flood C ontrolD is tric t(D is tric t)
s taffand C hairRu ffellfac ilitated C ommittee M emberintrod u c tions . A q u oru m was es tablis hed .

D is tric ts taff and C hair Ru ffellprovid ed a brief W ebEx tu torialand d irec tion on s u bmis s ion of pu blic
c omments to the S afe, C lean W aterP rogram (S C W P )webs ite.

2 . A pprovalofM eeting M inu tes from Novem ber15, 2022

D is tric ts taffpres ented the meetingminu tes from the previou s meetings . M otion to approve meetingminu tes
by M emberTom L ove, s ec ond ed by M emberM arkH all. The C ommittee voted to approve the N ovember

15, 2 0 22 meetingminu tes , with12 votes in favorand 2 abs tained (approved , s ee vote trac kings heet).

3. C om m ittee M em berand D istric tUpd ates

D is tric ts taffprovid ed an u pd ate, notingthe following:

 O n D ec ember 20 , 2 0 22 , the B oard of S u pervis ors (B oard ) voted to c ontinu e meeting virtu ally,
ac tingu nd erthe au thority ofA s s embly B ill361 whic hau thorizes pu blic c ommittees to meetwithou t
c omplying with allthe telec onferenc ing req u irements ofthe B rown A c t. The B oard is reviewing its



Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 2 of5

pos ition every 30 d ays . If the B oard d ec id es to no longer approve find ings to c ontinu e
telec onferenc ing meetings u nd erA B 361 , the W A S C has the au thority to make theirown A B 361
find ings . D is tric ts taffwillprovid e ad d itionalgu id anc e ifand when thatoc c u rs .

 The D is tric td is tribu ted the firs tbatc hofTrans ferA greements and Trans ferA greementA d d end u ms
fornew and c ontinu ing projec ts approved in the Rou nd 3 S tormwaterInves tmentP lans (S IP s ).
P rojec td evelopers s hou ld look ou tforemails from the D is tric tand provid e req u es ted items in a

timely manner. D evelopers s hou ld c reate an ac c ou nton the portaland s u bmitthe Infras tru c tu re
P rogram P rojec tD eveloper (IP P D ) form , s igned Trans fer A greementor Trans fer A greement

A d d end u m , s c ope of work, Res olu tion orA u thorization to exec u te the Trans ferA greement, and
Vend orId entific ation form . Ifa projec tis enteringa phas e thatreq u ires a C alifornia Environmental
Q u ality A c t(C EQ A )d etermination within the fu nd ing year, D evelopers s hou ld s end theirC EQ A

d oc u mentation to the D is tric ts o they may make theirown d etermination.

 RegionalP rogram A nnu alReportingfu nc tionalityis now available on the S C W P ReportingM od u le.
Infras tru c tu re P rogram P rojec ts and S c ientific S tu d ies fu nd ed in Rou nd 1 and 2 S IP s are req u ired

to s u bmittheirfirs tA nnu alP rogres s Reportby D ec ember31 , 2 0 22 . D is tric ts taffs entan emailto
P rojec tD evelopers .

 FY22-23 Q 2 Q u arterlyReports from the period ofO c toberthrou ghD ec emberare d u e Febru ary15,
2 0 23. Q u arterly reports mu s ts tillbe c ompleted even ifthere was no ac tivity d one on the projec t.

 The M etric s and M onitoring S tu d y (M M S )W orks hops were held on N ovember16 and N ovember
1 7 . D etails are available on the S afe, C lean W aterP rogram (S C W P )W ebs ite u nd erthe Res ou rc es
d ropd own menu .

4. W atershed C oord inatorUpd ates

W aters hed C oord inator Ju lie M illettgave an u pd ate on ac tivities c ond u c ted s inc e the previou s W A S C
meetingand theirplanned u pc omingac tivities . The pres entation c an be fou nd on the S C W P webs ite.

5. Ex P arte C om m u nic ation D isc losu res

There were no ex parte c ommu nic ation d is c los u res .

6. P u blic C om m entP eriod

There were no pu blic c omments .

7 . P resentation and D isc u ssion Item s

a) P resentations forInfrastru c tu re P rogram

i. ElM onte Norwood Elem entary S c hoolS torm waterC aptu re P rojec t

P res entation by Ed na Robid as and L arry Tortu ya. Creation of multi-benefit park with
playground, native and drought tolerant plants, edible garden, &

bioretention/biofiltration BMPs.

Ed na Robid as (Tru s tfor P u blic L and ) and L arry Tortu ya (C W E) pres ented on the ElM onte N orwood
Elementary S c hoolS tormwaterC aptu re P rojec t, with the primary objec tive to improve waterqu ality and

c reate u s able pu blic green s pac e. L arry Tortu ya pres ented two pros pec tive projec ts ite layou ts . Robid as
ad d itionally s hared the projec t’ s s c ore (62 points ), timeline, es timated c os t, leverage fu nd ing, and S C W P

fu nd ingreq u es tbreakd own. The pres entation c an be fou nd on the S C W P webs ite.

M emberEd ward B eld en as ked whythe s c ore forW aterS u pplywas 0 . L arryTortu yareplied thatthe projec t
d oes notmeetthe c os teffic ienc y thres hold . L arry Tortu ya als o ad d s thatthere is no grou nd waterbas in in

the area orno benefitto the grou nd waterbas in.



Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 3 of5

Vic e-C hair D awn P ets c hau er as ked abou tthe bu ild ings atthe s ite. Ed na Robid as c larified the plan to
remove one portable bu ild ing. The ElM onte C ity S c hoolD is tric twillbe res pons ible for the nec es s ary

improvements to the otherbu ild ings in a s eparate projec tphas e.

Vic e-C hairD awn P ets c hau eras ked abou toperations and maintenanc e c os ts . Ed naRobid as explained that

the C ity ofElM onte willmaintain the s tormwaterimprovements along the rightofway. The open s pac e of
the s ite is planned to be maintained by the S c hoolD is tric tand A c tive S an GabrielValley (A c tiveS GV).
M emberJalaine Verd ineras ks ifany ofthe c aptu red waterc omes from the Uninc orporated A rea. Robid as

believes itallc omes from the C ity ofElM onte, bu ts he willneed to c onfirm this d etailforthe W A S C .

M emberJalaine Verd ineras ked forc larific ation regard ing the d ifferenc e in c os tbetween eac h alternative.

L arry Tortu ya replied thatthe c os ts are s imilarin both alternatives and thatA lternative 2 was u s ed in the
es timates . M emberJalaine Verd ineras ks ifthere were anyotherd es igns c ons id ered , forexample c aptu ring

s torm waterand d iverting itfrom the s ys tem . L arry Tortu ya explained thatd ivertingwaterfrom the c u rrent
s ys tem wou ld req u ire permitting.

W aters hed C oord inatorRic hard W ats on mentioned thatthe projec tlis ts a 24-hou rs torage c apac ity and

as ks whic h alternative this was bas ed on. L arry Tortu ya c onfirmed this valu e was bas ed on A lternative 2 .
W aters hed C oord inator W ats on as ks how mu c h red u c tion in water q u ality benefits wou ld oc c u r with

A lternative 1 . L arry Tortu ya s ays thatthey d id notmod elthis forA lternative 1 , bu tthatitwou ld be as s u med
thatbothalternatives wou ld s tillhave the 5. 1 2 ac -ftc apac ity.

W aters hed C oord inatorRic hard W ats on as ked abou tad d itionalfu nd ing. E d na Robid as s hared thatthey

rec eived s eed fu nd ing from the Rivers and M ou ntains C ons ervanc y whic h fu nd ed initiald es ign and the
feas ibility s tu d y. They have applied to othergrants , bu tnone have been a good fitforthe projec t

ii. B u rke H eritage P ark& M arengo Yard S torm waterC aptu re P rojec t
P res entation by M errillTaylor. Regional and onsite stormwater capture and infiltration
facility located beneath open space at Burke Heritage Park and Marengo Yard.

M errillTaylor(C raftwaterEngineeringon behalfofC ity ofA lhambra)pres ented on the B u rke H eritage P ark
& M arengo Yard S tormwaterC aptu re P rojec tthatwillimprove s tormwaterqu ality throu gh natu re-bas ed

s olu tions . The team is as king forfu nd ing ford es ign and c ons tru c tion. The s ite is notloc ated d irec tly in a
d is ad vantaged c ommu nity bu twillbe u s ed by thes e c ommu nity members . The benefits of this projec t

inc lu d e waterqu ality, parkenhanc ements , and a red u c tion in the heatis land . This projec twillbe partofa
c os ts hare withthe S tatewid e P arkP rogram who have given $250 , 0 0 0 in fu nd ing. M errillTaylorad d itionally
s hared the projec t’ s s c ore (67 points ), timeline, es timated c os t, leverage fu nd ing, and S C W P fu nd ing

req u es tbreakd own. The pres entation c an be fou nd on the S C W P webs ite.

M emberKelly Gard neras ked abou tthe waterqu ality atthe maintenanc e yard and if there willbe pre-

treatmentfor c hemic als from the yard . M errillTaylor replied s tating thatthe yard willbe hyd rau lic ally
d is c onnec ted from the park infiltration fac ilities . There willbe frees tand ing bas ins with forebays thatwill
s ettle ou ts ed iments thatmay ac c u mu late. C ontaminants and pollu tants are notexpec ted to be an is s u e

from this yard s ite. The mos tac tive pollu tantis \s ed iment. In the park infiltration element, there willbe a
hyd rod ynamic s eparatorand pretreatmentforthe waterfrom the s torm d rain network.

iii. M erc ed A venu e S torm waterC aptu re P rojec t
P res entation by O liverGalang. New bicycle/pedestrian path and subsurface culvert &
infiltrating bioswale starting at Merced Ave and ending at the Rio Hondo confluence.

O liverGalang(C raftwaterEngineeringon behalfofthe C ity ofElM onte)pres ented on the M erc ed A venu e
S tormwaterC aptu re P rojec t, whic h wou ld improve waterqu ality and c onnec ting c ity ofElM onte with Rio

H ond o C hannel. The team is req u es ting d es ign and c ons tru c tion fu nd ing forthe linearmed ian park. The



Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 4 of5

C ity has rec eived $4. 6M from C altrans C lean C alifornia GrantP rogram . B enefits inc lu d e improved water
qu ality and d is ad vantaged c ommu nity s u pportthrou gh inc reas ing ac c es s to rec reationalopportu nities ,

natu re-bas ed s olu tions , and red u c tion in the heatis land . Galangad d itionally s hared the projec t’ s s c ore (67
points ), timeline, es timated c os t, leverage fu nd ing, and S C W P fu nd ing req u es t breakd own. The

pres entation c an be fou nd on the S C W P webs ite.

M emberJalaine Verd inernoted thatthere were many agenc ies in s u pportof the projec tbu tas ks if the
res id ents are als o s u pportive. Galang s tates thatThe C ity has been ac tively c ond u c ting d oor-to-d oor

ou treac h and works hops and thatthere is s trong s u pportfrom the c ommu nity. M emberJalaine Verd iner
as ked how the improvements along the s treetaffec tc onnec tion to the otherpaths . O liverGalang s tates

thatthere willbe a gate thatwillopen to the c hanneland its bike path.

Vic e-C hairD awn P ets c hau eras ked if the s ys tem d is c harges d irec tly into the Rio H ond o. O liverGalang

c onfirms thatthe c onc rete trapezoid alc hannelthatd is c harges d irec tly to the Rio H ond o C hannelwillbe
c onverted to a c u lvert. The d ry weatherflow willbe rou ted to more a natu ralc reek. The projec twillbe
maintained by the C ity ofElM onte.

W aters hed C oord inatorRic hard W ats on s tates this is good way to take ad vantage ofa very wid e two-lane
road and the exis tingmaintenanc e road thatis c los ed to the pu blic . W aters hed C oord inatorRic hard W ats on

as ked whatthe c apac ity ofthe c u lvertu nd erthe trailwillbe. O liverGalang c onfirms thatthe rec tangu lar
c u lvertwillhave s ame or larger c apac ity than the exis ting trapezoid alc hannel. W aters hed C oord inator
Ric hard W ats on as ked abou tpu mpingwaterto the natu rals wale in wetweatherc ond itions . O liverGalang

res pond ed thatthey wou ld be able to c aptu re 1 . 5 c fs d u ringwetweatherin the s wale.

M emberB ryan M ats u moto req u es ted more information regard ing the box c u lvert. O liverGalang s ays that

the Tu ju nga W as h s tream res toration projec tis s imilarwith s malltric kle flows in d ry c ond itions and the
c reation ofbike trails . Itals o c onverted an exis ting trapezoid alc hannelinto a c u lvertwith the ad d ition ofa
bike pathon topwhic htookad vantage ofa 45-footwid e ac c es s road .

b) C ontinu e D isc u ssions regard ing the RegionalP athogen Red u c tion S tu d y

C hairKris ten Ru ffellas ks B ru c e H amamoto if he c ou ld follow u p and u pd ate on qu es tions thatthe RH

W A S C as ked d u ringthe las tmeeting.

The firs tq u es tion was ifthe RegionalB oard c an c hange the Fec alInd ic atorB ac teria(FIB )s tand ard s withou t

the s tate approval. B ru c e H amamoto s aid thatthey c annotgu arantee this .

The W A S C as ked fora c omplete breakd own ofc os t. B ru c e H amamoto pointed to the c os ts hares in the
S c ientific S tu d y applic ation.

The third q u es tion the W A S C rais ed was regard ingred u nd anc y in the load red u c tion s tu d y and as s oc iated
c os ts avings . B ru c e H amamoto res pond ed thatthe expec tation wou ld be to avoid red u nd anc y and thatthe

annu alS IP proc es s wou ld helpthis .

8 . P u blic C om m entP eriod

There were no pu blic c omments .

9. Voting Item s

There were no VotingItems .

10 . Item s forNextA gend a

The nextmeeting willtentatively be held Tu es d ay, Febru ary 21 , 2 0 23, from 1 : 0 0 pm -3: 0 0 pm . S ee the
S C W P webs ite ford etails . Items propos ed forthe nextmeetingagend a inc lu d e:



Rio Hondo
Watershed Area Steering Committee (WASC)
Meeting Minutes

P age 5 of5

a) RegionalP rogram Q u arterly ReportS u mmary forFY21-22 Q 3 and Q 4.

The D is tric twillbe s end ing ou tprojec tranking s heetto fac ilitate d is c u s s ions forS IP d eliberations . The

S ou thern C alifornia C oas talW aterRes earc h P rojec t’ s (S C C W RP )reviews of S c ientific S tu d ies and the
FY23-24 S IP Toolu pd ates s hou ld be read y within the c omingweeks .

W aters hed C oord inatorRic hard W ats on req u es ts ad d ingan u pd ate on the 3 TRP s to the meetingagend a.
The TRP s willbec ome prod u c e feas ibility s tu d ies s o there willneed to be c oord ination with projec ts from
s u rrou nd ingwaters hed area.

C hairKris ten Ru ffellreq u es ts thatranking oc c u rs afternextmeeting s o thatthe W aters hed C oord inators
c an provid e theiru pd ates .

A d d itionally, M emberGloria C ru d gington wanted to ac knowled ge an artic le from the Los Angeles Times
where W ad e C rowfoots tated thatM eas u re W is a world lead ingpolic y.

11 . A d jou rnm ent

C hairKris ten Ru ffellthanked W A S C members and the pu blic fortheirattend anc e and partic ipation and
ad jou rned the meeting.



M emberType M ember
Voting/

P res ent? A lternate
Voting/
P res ent?

A pprove 11/15/20 22
M eetingM inu tes

Agency Julian Juarez X Ramy Gindi Y

Agency Tom Love X Patty Cortez Y

Agency Kelly Gardner X Tony Zampiello Y

Agency Kristen Ruffell X Alysha Chan Y

Agency Brent Maue X Kris Markarian Y

Community Stakeholder Thomas Wong Bryan Matsumoto X

Community Stakeholder Jill Fosselman

Community Stakeholder Mark Hall X Mark Daniel Y

Community Stakeholder Edward Belden X Y

Community Stakeholder Daniel Rossman X Liliana Griego A

Municipal Members David Dolphin Latoya Waters X Y

Municipal Members Carmen Masud Paul Cranmer

Municipal Members Jalaine Verdiner X Fernando Villaluna Y

Municipal Members Gloria Crudgington X Alex Tachiki Y

Municipal Members Sal Mendez X Y

Municipal Members Dawn Petschauer X James Tong A

Municipal Members Sarah Rocha X Y

Watershed Coordinator

Non-Voting Member (RWA

Planning) Richard Watson X Julie Millett X

TotalN on-Vac antS eats 1 7 Yay(Y) 12 0

TotalVotingM embers P res ent 15 N ay(N ) 0 0

A genc y 5 A bs tain (A ) 2 0

C ommu nity S takehold er 4 Total 14 0

M u nic ipalM embers 6 A pproved N otA pproved

RH WASC ‐ January 17, 2023

Quorum Present VotingItem



Sarah Rocha Richard Watson

Nikolas Aquino Kelly Gardner

Sal Mendez Brent Maue

Bruce Hamamoto Cas, CWH

Oliver Galang Kristen Ruffell

Edward Belden Edna Robidas

Anna Philipp Lee Torres

Eric Bonilla Andrea Dell'Apa

Mike Antos (Regional Coordinator) Ryanna Fossum

Daniel Rossman Mark Hall

yisak kim jalaine Verdiner

Chris Lee Oscar Clavijo Bernal

Latoya Waters Bryan Matsumoto

gabriela gonzalez Julie Millett

Kirk Allen Jenny Chau

Brianne Logasa Eddie Villegas

Julian Juarez Gloria Crudgington

Merrill Taylor Larry Tortuya - CWE

Melanie Morita-Hu Alex Tachiki

Tom Love Robert Gomez

Paul Cranmer Fernando Villaluna

William OBraitis Larry Tran

Paul Choy Dawn Petschauer

Attendance

RH WASC - January 17, 2023


	WASC Rio Hondo Meeting Minutes 20230117.pdf
	Attendance and Vote Tracker - RH.pdf
	RH Attendance.pdf

